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The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd. 

Central Office – P.O. Box 30099, Nairobi, Kenya 
Telephone – 254-02-3201000 

Fax No. 254-02-3201889 
Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road 

 

Our Ref: KP1/9A.2/OT/22/ICT/18-19                                         08th  February, 2019                                                                                                                                                           
                                       
M/s …………………………… 

              

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ADDENDUM II: TO TENDER NO. KP1/9A.2/OT/22/ICT/18-19 FOR PROVISION OF 

SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT (SLA) FOR THE KENYA POWER ASTRO 

RADIO TRUNKING SYSTEM 

 

The following amendments have been made to the specified provisions of the 

tender document for PROVISION OF SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

(SLA) FOR THE KENYA POWER ASTRO RADIO TRUNKING SYSTEM dated January 

2019. 

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPLE TENDER DOCUMENT 

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this addendum, the Principle 

Tender Document shall continue to be in full force and effect. 

The provisions of this addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated in 

and shall be read as part of the Principle Tender Document. 

 

3. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDER: 

 

The tender closing date will remain as indicated Tuesday, 19th February 2019 at 

10.00am. Tender opening shall be done on the same day at 10:30 am at Stima 

Plaza, Auditorium. 

 

All the other terms and conditions remain as per the tender document. 
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2. RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONS 

General  

1. General Clarification -  

Clarification required - Please provide the Forms is an editable format, e.g. 

Word, in order to enable us fill it and prepare it appropriately.  

 

KPLC Response - The forms are sample of the required format. Please type out 

appropriately in the given format. 

 

 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Section I - Invitation to Tender  

2. Clause 1.3 - Proposals submission should be on or before 12.02.19 (extended 

to 19.02.19 in addendum no.1).  

Clarification required - Although Addendum No.1 extended the submission date 

by one more week only (to 19/02/19, it is essential to provide at least additional 

week while ensuring that KPLC’s clarification responses will be received at least 

one week prior the proposals submission due date. This is required in order to 

enable tenderers complete sites survey and consolidate the optimized and 

adequate proposal.  

 

KPLC Response - Tender closing date will remain 19/02/2019 at 10.00am. as 

agreed during the pre-bid meeting. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3. Clause 1.4 - Prices should be quoted in Kenya Shillings or freely convertible 

currency  

Clarification Required - Please approve that prices can be quoted either on US 

Dollar ($) and/or Euro (€).  

 

KPLC Response - US Dollars and/or Euro acceptable. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4. Clause 1.5 - Opening of submitted tender is schedule “promptly thereafter”.  

Clarification Required - Please acknowledge that the opening stage will occur 

on 19.02.19 at 10:00AM.  

 

KPLC Response - Tender closing time and date shall be on 19th February 2019 at 

10.00am and opening will be at 10:30 am. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Section II - Tender Submission Checklist  

5. Clause 4 - For a registered company, a Certificate of confirmation of Directors 

and Shareholding (C.R.12) is required.  

Clarification Required - Please clarify that for a foreign tenderer, an equivalent 

form (instead of C.R.12) is acceptable, similarly as instructed in clause 8.  
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KPLC Response - Equivalent document allowed for foreign tenderers. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6. Clause 19 - Audited Financial Statement of the tenderer is required.  

Clarification Required - Since our company is a private Daughter Company of a 

global public company, our audited financial information is classified and 

cannot be exposed.  

Please acknowledge that we can alternatively either provide an auditor's 

approval for any financial information we will be asked for or provide the 

requested information of the ultimate parent company.  

 

KPLC Response –The requirements is retained as required in the Principle Tender 

Document. Alternately, bank statements for at least six months prior to the 

tender date. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Section III - Instructions to Tenderers (ITT)  

7. Clause 3.2.5 - This paragraph requires that the tenderer should not “been 

engaged by KPLC to provide consulting services for the preparation of ….this 

invitation to tender”.  

 

Clarification Required - This paragraph is rather vague and might be 

misinterpreted. We, as KPLC’s existing ASTRO system (the subject of this tender) 

manufacturer and/or installer/maintainer, were in contact in the past with KPLC 

regarding this ASTRO system provision, installation and maintenance services. 

Please clarify that “consulting services” does not mean the abovementioned 

services, but a specific consultation services, if engaged or procured by KPLC 

specifically for the consolidation of this specific tender.  

 

KPLC Response - Consultation referred to is in relation to this particular tender 

KP1/9A.2/OT/22/ICT/18-19 For Provision of Support and Maintenance Contract 

(SLA) for The Kenya Power Astro Radio Trunking System. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8. Clause 3.11.2 - The clause requires that the tender prices will include all costs 

including VAT.  

 

 

Clarification Required - This requirement is contrary to the requirement of 

paragraph 1.4 in Section I and Section V Price Schedule, which exclude VAT. 

Please clarify whether VAT should be included or excluded.  

 

KPLC Response –Prices to be quoted exclusive of VAT. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
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9. Clause 3.11.3 - Prices are required to remain fixed for contract duration.  

 

Clarification Required - Please confirm that contract duration is 2 years, and in 

case the contract will be renewed for successive periods, the prices may be 

updated accordingly.  

 

KPLC Response –Prices are to remain fixed for the duration of two years of the 

contract. Any further renewal, if approved by KPLC, may be re-negotiated or 

tendered afresh. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

10. Clause 3.12.1 - Prices should be quoted in Kenya Shillings or another freely 

convertible currency.  

 

Clarification Required: Please approve that prices can be quoted either on US 

Dollar ($) and/or Euro (€).  

 

KPLC Response –US Dollars and/or Euro acceptable. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

11. Clause 3.17.4 - Tender Security should be denominated in Kenya Shillings or 

another freely convertible currency.  

 

Clarification Required - Please approve that the currency used for the security 

can be either US Dollar ($) and/or Euro (€).  

 

KPLC Response –US Dollars and/or Euro acceptable. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

12. Clause 3.17.10.b) - The paragraph includes a reference to paragraph 3.39.  

 

Clarification required - The tender does not include paragraph 3.39. Please 

clarify.  

 

KPLC Response – The clause is amended to refer to paragraph 3.36 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

13. Clause 3.19 - This paragraph does not allow Alternative offers.  

 

Clarification Required - We encourage KPLC to consider allowing also 

alternative offers, which will enable tenderers to offer additional complementary 

services (based on sites visits conclusions, long term service support beyond 2 

years, etc.).  

 

KPLC Response –Alternative offers are not accepted as indicated. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
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14. Clause 3.30.1 - Preferences will be given to articles, materials or supplies 

wholly mined and produced in Kenya, subject to preferential procurement.  

 

Clarification Required - a. Since this is a Service Contract, clause 3.30.1 seems to 

be irrelevant, therefore we kindly ask to remove it. b. In case this clause remains, 

please clarify what are the preferential procurement criteria / formulas / details.  

 

KPLC Response –The clause is not applicable for this tender. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

15. Clause 3.30.4 (appears as a 3.30.1) - States that exclusive preference shall 

firstly be given to citizen contractors whose offer is below Ksh 500 Million.  

 

Clarification Required - a. The paragraph numbering should be revised to 3.30.4.  

b. This requirement isn’t clear. Does that mean that offers above Ksh 500 Million 

will not be evaluated? c. Please clarify what are the preference criteria / 

formulas / details.  

 

KPLC Response – 

a. The paragraph is revised to 3.30.4 

b. Refer to section 157 of Public Procurement and Disposal Act 2015 of 

Kenya. 

 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

16. Clause 3.30.5 to 3.30.6 - Both appear as 3.30.2 and 3.30.3 accordingly  

 

Clarification Required - The paragraphs numbering should be revised to 3.30.5 

and 3.30.6 accordingly.  

 

KPLC Response – The paragraphs are revised to 3.30.5 and 3.30.6 respectively. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

17. Clause 3.36.3 - Paragraph states that “KPLC shall sign and date the contract 

… not earlier than fourteen (14) days…”.  

 

Clarification Required - a. it seems that there is a typo, and it should be “not 

later” instead of “not earlier”. Please clarify. b. In case the paragraph remains 

unchanged, please clarify and limit the period of time allowed to KPLC to sign 

the contract, i.e. what is the maximum number of days it’ll take KPLC to sign the 

contract.  

 

KPLC Response – The clause remains as it is in the Principle Tender Document. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

18. Clause 3.36.5 - The paragraph includes a reference to paragraph 3.35.  
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Clarification required - it seems that there is a typo, and it should be “3.36” 

instead of “3.35”. Please clarify.  

 

KPLC Response – The reference is not in error and remains as it is. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

19. Clauses 3.37.4 & 3.37.5 - Tender requests that the Performance Security 

issuing Bank will respond to KPLC within three (3) days form KPLC’s query. 

Otherwise, the security will be forfeited and the award will be annulled.  

 

Clarification Required - 3 days period for such Bank respond, prior to contract 

termination and security forfeiture seems unreasonably short. We kindly ask to 

increase this maximal period of time to at least 5 working days (excluding 

weekends and/or national holidays or force major during which Banks respond 

may be delayed), and not less than the period of time indicated in the similar 

clause 3.17.6 (related to Tender Security).  

 

KPLC Response –The clause remains as it is. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Appendix To Instructions To Tenderers  

20. Item No. 5 - As a part of evidence of eligibility, the tenderer is requested to 

provide a KRA Tax Compliance Certificate.  

 

Clarification required - Please confirm that foreign tenderer may provide an 

equivalent certification, instead of KRA certificate, similarly to other certificates 

that are mentioned in the other tender’s documents (e.g. Section II, etc.).  

 

KPLC Response –Equivalent certificates for foreign tenderers may be submitted. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

21. General query - Section IV seems to be missing.  

 

 

Clarification required - Please confirm that there is no Section IV, otherwise 

please provide the missing section.  

 

KPLC Response – Section IV is expunged from the Principle Tender Document 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Section V - Price Schedule For Services  

22. Table 1 - The Preventive Maintenance pricing table requires that the prices 

will be VAT exclusive.  

 

Clarification Required - This requirement is contrary to the requirement of 

paragraph 3.11.2 in Section III and Note #2 Section VI (page 42), which require 
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price to include VAT. Please clarify whether VAT should be included or 

excluded.  

 

KPLC Response –Quote exclusive of VAT. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

23. Table 2 - The Curative Maintenance pricing table requires that the prices will 

be VAT exclusive.  

 

Clarification required - This requirement is contrary to the requirement of 

paragraph 3.11.2 in Section III and Note #2 Section VI (page 42), which require 

price to include VAT. Please clarify whether VAT should be included or 

excluded.  

 

KPLC Response –Quote exclusive of VAT. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

24. Table 2, Note 1 - Consumables and board components used in the curative 

maintenance should not be charged separately (i.e. must be included in the 

“comprehensive Support” price).  

 

Clarification required - Since current System Health is unknown nor detailed in 

the tender document, and comprehensive sites surveys in all sites prior proposals 

submission date was not fully conducted, please clarify whether the faults 

currently exist on the system are required to be recovered as part of this tender 

and priced in the Curative Maintenance price table ?  

 

KPLC Response –Existing faults shall be determined at commencement of the 

contract and replacements procured at prices quoted in the spares list. For 

avoidance of doubt, costs relating to initial site visits to asses system status shall 

be covered in Curative Maintenance price. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

25. Table 2, Note 2 - Unrepairable part that must be replaced shall be sourced 

at prices listed.  

 

Clarification required - a. Should this cover also equipment that has reached its 

End Of Service Life? b. If the part that is required to restore service is not part of 

the provided spare part parts list, how should it be priced?  

 

KPLC Response –Where a component is End of Life and needs to be replaced, an 

available compatible replacement shall be availed at provided prices. Where a 

newer component is not compatible with the existing sub-system or is not part of 

the spares list, KPLC will make a decision on how to procure such sub-system. 

Bidders are encouraged to add any such parts missing from the list with their 

offers. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
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26. Table 3 - The Spares Price List table requires that the prices will be VAT 

exclusive.  

 

 

Clarification required - This requirement is contrary to the requirements of Note 

#3 of that same table which required a DDP price, as well as of paragraph 

3.11.2 in Section III and Note #2 Section VI (page 42), which require price to 

include VAT. Please clarify whether VAT should be included or excluded.  

 

KPLC Response –Quote exclusive of VAT. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

27. Offer Letter (page 37) - Tenderer is required to fill-in some pieces of 

information which aren’t clear.  

Clarification required - a. Please confirm that the service description that should 

be filled in, before the “(insert services description)”, should be “Support and 

maintenance contract (SLA) for KPLC ASTRO radio system”, otherwise please 

clarify what should be the exact phrase. b. Tenderer is required to fill in the “total 

tender price”. Please clarify how this total should be calculated? c. Please 

provide WORD version for this form in order to fill it appropriately.  

 

KPLC Response –Service description is “Support and Maintenance Contract for 

KPLC Radio System”. The total tender price is the sum of the preventive and 

curative prices as indicated in the price schedules. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Section VI - Evaluation Criteria  

28. Clause 6.3.1.d) - An audited financial statement of the tenderer is required to 

be added to the proposal.  

 

Clarification Required - Since our company is a private Daughter Company of a 

global public company, our audited financial information is classified and 

cannot be exposed.  

Please acknowledge that we can alternatively either provide an auditor's 

approval for any financial information we will be asked for, or provide the 

requested information of the ultimate parent company.  

 

KPLC Response –The requirements is retained as required in the Principle Tender 

Document. Alternately, bank statements for at least six months prior to the 

tender date. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

29. Note #2 (page 42) - The Total tender value is required to be inclusive of VAT.  
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Clarification required - This requirement is contrary to the requirement of 

paragraph 1.4 in Section I and Section V Price Schedule, which exclude VAT. 

Please clarify whether VAT should be included or excluded.  

 

KPLC Response –Quote exclusive of VAT. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Section VII - General Conditions of Contract  

30. Clause 7.4.5 - The paragraph refers to section XXVI  

 

Clarification required - Section XXVI is not included in the tender document. 

Please clarify.  

 

KPLC Response –The paragraph refers to section XX 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

31. Clause 7.6.7 - Tender requests that the Performance Security issuing Bank will 

respond to KPLC within three (3) days form KPLC’s query. Otherwise, the security 

will be forfeited and the contract will be annulled.  

 

Clarification Required - 3 days period for such Bank respond, prior to contract 

termination and security forfeiture seems unreasonably short. We kindly ask to 

increase this maximal period of time to at least 5 working days (excluding 

weekends and/or national holidays or force major during which Banks respond 

may be delayed), and not less than the period of time indicated in the similar 

clause 3.17.6 (related to Tender Security).  

 

KPLC Response –The clause remains as it is. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

32. Clause 7.13 - Prices are required to be fixed for the period of the contract.  

 

Clarification Required - Please confirm that contract duration is 2 years, and in 

case the contract will be renewed for successive periods, the prices may be 

updated accordingly.  

 

KPLC Response –Contract duration is 2 years. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Section IX - Tender Form  

33. Clause 1 - Tenderer is required to fill-in piece of information which isn’t clear.  

Clarification required - Please confirm that the service description that should be 

filled in, before the “(insert services description)”, should be “Support and 

maintenance contract (SLA) for KPLC ASTRO radio system”, otherwise please 

clarify what should be the exact phrase.  
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KPLC Response –Service description is “Support and maintenance contract (SLA) 

for KPLC ASTRO radio system” 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

34. Clause 4 - Tenderer is required to fill-in piece of information which isn’t clear.  

Clarification required - Please confirm that the period of days to be filled is “180” 

(as mentioned in Note #1 of the form), otherwise please clarify what should be 

the period of days.  

KPLC Response –Tender validity period is 180 days. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Section X - Confidential Business Questionnaire Form  

35. Part 1 - Maximum value of business which tenderer can handle at any time 

should be filled in and is specified with Ksh currency.  

Clarification required - Please approve that prices can be also quoted either on 

US Dollar ($) and/or Euro (€).  

 

KPLC Response –US dollars or Euros acceptable. 

36. Part 2 - Nominal and Issued capital of the tenderer should be filled in and is 

specified with Ksh currency.  

Clarification required - Please approve that prices can be also quoted either on 

US Dollar ($) and/or Euro (€).  

KPLC Response –US dollars or Euros acceptable. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Section XI - Tender Security Form (bank Guarantee)  

37. Third Paragraph - Requires paying upon KPLC’s “first written demand”.  

Clarification required - such Security’s instruction isn’t common or reasonable, 

therefore we kindly ask you to revise the sentence “We undertake to pay you, 

upon your first written demand…” to “We undertake to pay you within 7 days…” 

as acceptable with the bank.  

KPLC Response – The clause remains as it is. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

38. Third Paragraph - The amount of guarantee is not explicitly written in the 

tender security form, which may lead to faulty amounts and therefore security 

rejection.  

Clarification required - Please clarify the following: a. State the exact amount 

required in the form (or resend the form with the exact amount embedded in it). 

b. Please approve that equivalent amount can be also rated at either US Dollar 

($) and/or Euro (€). In such case, please also indicate the absolute US Dollar ($) 

or Euro (€) amount to be written in the tender security. c. Please provide WORD 

version for this form in order to fill it appropriately.  
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KPLC Response – The amount is stated in clause 3.17.1 in Appendix to 

Instructions to Tenderers. US dollars or Euro equivalent acceptable. Form 

provided is a sample of the required format. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

39. Validation date (page 61) - missing absolute date for security validation / 

expiry date.  

Clarification required - Please clarify the exact validity date of the tender 

security.  

KPLC Response – The tender security must be valid at least 30 days beyond 

tender validity period (180 days) from this tender’s closing date. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

40. General requirement -  

Clarification required - Please Add after the phrase of “This guarantee is valid 

until…” the phrase “This guarantee is neither transferable nor assignable in any 

way whatsoever”.  

 

KPLC Response – The form shall remain as it is. 

 

Section XIII - Declaration Form  

41. Clause f - Tenderers are required to commit that they are not “associated” 

with any other tenderer.  

Clarification required - Due to potential misinterpretation of the word 

“associated”, we kindly ask to replace the word “associated” with the words 

“coordinating proposals”.  

KPLC Response – The form remains as published in the tender document. The 

association includes common shareholding/directorships/propriety of bidding 

companies/firms directly or indirectly in addition to co-ordinated proposals. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Section XVII - Tender Security Form (bank Guarantee)  

42. Third Paragraph - Requires paying upon KPLC’s “first written demand”.  

 

Clarification required - such Security’s instruction isn’t common or reasonable, 

therefore we kindly ask you to revise the sentence “We undertake to pay you, 

upon your first written demand…” to “We undertake to pay you within 7 days…” 

as acceptable with the bank.  

KPLC Response – The requirement remains unchanged. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
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43. Validation date (page 78) - missing absolute date for security validation / 

expiry date.  

 

Clarification required - Please clarify the exact validity date of the tender 

security.  

KPLC Response – The tender security must be valid at least 30 days beyond 

tender validity period (180 days) from this tender’s closing date. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

44. General requirement -  

Clarification required - Please Add after the phrase of “This guarantee is valid 

until…” the phrase “This guarantee is neither transferable nor assignable in any 

way whatsoever”.  

KPLC Response – The form shall remain unchanged. 

 

 

 

Section XI - The Details of Service  

45. General -  

Clarification Required - It seems that there is a typo, and the section number 

should be “XXI” (instead of “XI”). Please clarify.  

KPLC Response – Section is XXI 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

46. Part B - 4.1 - 4 (page 91) - For FRUs, the supplier shall provide KPLC with a list 

of critical items to improve the service, and these will be held by the Supplier / 

KPLC as dedicated spare parts to replace faulty items at prices agreed in the 

tender.  

Clarification Required - a. should this cover also equipment that has reached its 

End of Service Life? b. If the part that is required to restore service is not part of 

the provided spare part parts list, how should it be priced?  

KPLC Response – Provide alternative part and price. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

47. Part B - 4.2 - 1 (page 92) - The supplier is required to provide “minor software 

upgrades”, known as “patch releases”, when and if available. This however will 

not include “major software upgrade” for the existing MSO.  

Clarification Required - The above mentioned requirement contradicts other 

paragraphs such as paragraph 5.4 (page 93) which claims that the supplier is 

obliged to “provide all software support and maintenance as well as software 

upgrades installation…”, as well as paragraph 2.2 (page 140) which specifies 
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that the supplier will be responsible for “software upgrades and bug fixes”, etc. 

Additionally, to the best of our knowledge, some of KPLC’s ASTRO MSOs S/W 

versions are no longer supported, while the rest have End-of-Life on end of 2019. 

Therefore, such S/W upgrades, if required and quoted, will increase the offer’s 

value. Please clarify whether S/W version upgrades are required or not? 

KPLC Response – Software upgrades are not part of the contract. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

48. Part B - 4.2 - 4 (page 92) - Preventive maintenance activities.  

Clarification Required - a. Is Towers maintenance part of the tender’s scope? If 

yes please provide Scope of Work for the Towers maintenance, and clarify 

whether section XI PART A Item 8 (page 87) applies to this Tender? b. Is Fiber 

terminals part of the Tenderer’s Scope of Work ?  

 

KPLC Response – Towers and fibre terminals are not in the scope of the contract. 

However, any antennas or equipment for the ASTRO radio system mounted on 

the towers are included in the scope. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

49. Part B - 4.2 - 4 (page 92) - Preventive maintenance activities.  

Clarification Required - Please clarify whether TOWERs maintenance is part of 

the tender’s scope? If yes please provide Scope of Work for the Towers 

maintenance, and clarify if Section XI Page 87 PART A Item 8 applies to this 

Tender?  

KPLC Response – Tower maintenance is not in the scope of the contract. Item 8 

shall not apply. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

50. Part B - Appendix I (System Inventory) - LONDIANI Repeater (page 117) -  

Clarification Required - Is seems that there are 5 Quantar Repeaters in this site, 

but the Antenna system only specify 3 Channel VHF Transmit Combiner and 3 

Channel VHF Receive Splitter. Is this the correct system configuration?  

 

KPLC Response – Correct configuration is 5 Channel transmit combiner and 5 

channel receive splitter. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

51. Table 1 - Appendix I (System Inventory) -  

Clarification Required - No information on the Kisii 132kV site (mentioned in the 

price schedule page 32) is found in this appendix. Please provide the required 

Kisii site information similarly as was done for the other sites. 
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KPLC Response – Kisii 132kV is also referred to as Kegati in Appendix I. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

52. We need systems original build BOM to keep OEM on sundry items the same. 

KPLC Response – The equipment list is in Appendix I. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

53. We need to know licenses in the system and repeaters. 

KPLC Response – The licenses in the system are; 

Unified Event Manager User  

MCC7500 Console Licenses 

ASTRO 25 Voice Site 

Status Message User 

ZoneWatch Users 

Dynamic Regrouping User 

Zone Historical Report Users 

Radio Control Manager User 

System Level ATIA Packets 

Dynamic Reports Users 

Affiliation Display Users 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Yours Faithfully, 

For: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING CO. LTD. 

 

EVA ANJICHI 

FOR: SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGER, PROCUREMENT 

 

  


